WATICKER CLOUGH:::

The family of W. Clough lived on the east side of Rose Hill road, where Witicker operated a dairy farm. t was called he Rose Hill Dairy, and Mr. Clough distributed milk to the local and also the American crowd that came to the lake front in the summer months.

He operated the business till Sept. 1926 when he was bought out by Mehlenbacher & Oliver Zavitz, who later formed the Fort Erie Dairy.

Children of Mr. & Mrs. W. Clough:::

Margaret

BILL

EVA

SUSIE

HORACE.